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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) SUCRITESY
NV S, 65
From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 9:44 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: URGENT ---- SNM21D205217C1 ---- XD98M Isuzu CYZ52K LKK REF :

CS/CT121009887/R1vce2

Hi Veron,

Kindly wrote this,
wWasy
| read the report and base on my finding, the vehicle sustaized badly damage and was charred due to'fire. | did took
photos on both side front, internally and externally front portion as well as undercarriage.
I did not took more photos on the rear portion, accept only 1. It seems rear portion was not affected by the fire.
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Best Regards, W v ))A\jh" o
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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| Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 February, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: URGENT ---- SNM21D205217C1 ---- XD98M Isuzu CYZ52K LKK REF : CS/CT121009887/R1vce2

Hi Rasul,

As spoken, kindly assist- CS/CTI121009887/R1vce2

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 8:58 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: URGENT ---- SNM21D205217C1 ---- XD98M Isuzu CYZ52K LKK REF : CS/CT121009887/R1vce2
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